Coos Sand 'n Sea Quilt Guild

Meeting Minutes

Date: February 2, 2023



Present:34 members attended and 2 new membersNext meeting:November 4, 2022 @ 6:30 Gloria Dei Lutheran, 1290
Thompson Road

1. Announcements

- Meeting called to order at 6:44 p.m.
- New members: Terri learned to quilt from her grandmother. Terri's Stepmom got her back into quilting. After having her family, she and Linda found each other and started quilting again.
- President Sandy Price asked if members had read the previous meeting minutes and if anyone had any corrections or additions to make to the minutes. Motioned to approve minutes made by: Amy and Carol seconded that the minutes be approved. Motion to approve put forth to members, minutes approved by auditory vote.
- Correspondence and Announcements: Coastal Sharpening Service, they may be coming to the meeting, possibly at the quilt show. Joe & Tina Winters <u>Oregoncoastsharp@gmail.com</u>, 541-531-5762.
- VFW Veterans to Stand Down looking for volunteers to put together items to make quilts for veterans. The Bandon guild is working on quilts and services for them haircuts, meals, etc. Looking for Lap to Twin. Sandy will try to get more information and send out a news flash.
- Ruthe Devereaux Center is working on putting together sewing kits. Extra threads or needles to make kits for mending.
- Free chair items: Kate Mitchell is moving to California and she donated some sewing books and supplies.

Coos Sand 'n Sea Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes, Date: February 2, 2023 Page 2

2. Old Business

- Martha Moehring will be going over the changes to the bylaws and handing out hard copy to those that would like a printed copy.
 Martha read changes to guild members and asked for questions from members after reviewing each of the changes.
- Question discussed having year-round meetings. The only concern with year-round is per the state of Oregon our guild runs September through May. It must match the non-profit status, to be in compliance and has to go to the State. Dawn will check about the necessary steps and see what we have to do to make this change legal. It has been suggested that we could meet as a group for this year and the Guild would pay for the meeting space at the Church and meet. Dawn will request from the Church to have meetings for July and August for this year.

3. Membership Report:

- We have 54 paid members and 2 new members. Members present 34.
- Birthday Joan Kendrick and Colleen Welch

4. Treasury Report:

• No change from last month's report moved to audit.

5. New Business

- Elizabeth brought a machine that needs to be donated. We are going to draw a ticket for a Brother sewing machine.
- Carol has Grandkids at North Bend High School gives a dream vacation away. \$20.00 per ticket, 1 week at Timeshare and \$1,200 in prize money. Tickets available tonight and at next month's meeting.

Coos Sand 'n Sea Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes, Date: February 2, 2023 Page 3

- Linda at Kruusn Quilts has a ByAnnie Trunk show through end of February. Tribute to Diane @ Yachats Commons (12 inch quilts with hand dyed fabric from Cherrywood).
- Rolling Sewing Machine Caddy if interested contact Pat.
- Nominating committee We have some officers that would be willing to continue for next year. However, Sandy Price needs to have a new person willing to run as President.
- Need a quilt show committee. Need one person to be the quilt show chair—we need a leader.
- Quilt Raffle tickets Joan has them. We need to start selling them. Dawn will bring the donation quilt to our next meeting.

6. Block of the Month

We have 34 blocks brought back tonight. We will have two drawings for the Block of the Month. Winners are: Sherry Brown and Terry Dirk. No Block of the Month program for next month.

7. Ruthe Garagnon - Looking for someone to teach paper piecing.

- Catywampus Zippered Bag demo and instructions by Ruthe
- 8. Birthday Drawing Colleen Welch
- 9. Door Prize Sandy Price
- 10. **Break time 10 minutes** Refreshments served.
- 11. Sewing Machine Raffle Kathy Jensen
- 12. Raffle Ticket Drawings: Martha, Terri, Carol (x2), Cathy, Kathy
- **13.** Sharon Leahy Color Play:
 - Making a donation quilt is an easy way to play with color. One color. 30-40 yellow fabric in this quilt a diamond block. Try your favorite block with your favorite color. Sharon showed us yellow, blue and reds. Next time we will be showing contrast, maybe two colors. Quilters three in

Coos Sand 'n Sea Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes, Date: February 2, 2023 Page 4

one tool. Splits color spectrum into 24. Shows colors with black added and grey added.

14. Show & Tell

Meeting Adjourned @ 8:30 p.m.